LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices
155 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

Tel: 978-674-4324
Salah E. Khelfaoui, Ph.D. Memorandum Fax: 978-937-7609
Superintendent email: skhelfaoui@lowell.k12.ma.us
To: Members of the Special Education Subcommittee

Jackie Doherty, Chairperson

Dominik Lay, Member

Gerry Nutter, Member

Jennifer McCrystal, Administrator Representative

From: Dr. Salah Khelfaoui, Superintendent of Schools
Date: July 18, 2018
Ref: Special Education Subcommittee Meeting Notice

The Chair of the Special Education Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be held.

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018
Place: Central Office- TV Studio 5" Floor
Time: 7:00PM

Agenda:

The purpose of this meeting is to address the following motion:

[By Dominik Lay]: For Jennifer McCrystal Director of Special Education to provide the Committee
as a whole through the Special Education Subcommittee information on the impact of the ESSA,
Homeless, Group Home, placements and the advisory on the out of district budget.
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